
 
O3A ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA ‐ Revised 

Meeting Date:  Tuesday, May 17, 2022  

Time:      10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.  

Location:    Via Conference Call – Zoom  

Call Info:                ZOOM meeting – see email for instructions  
Copy also enclosed behind agenda (p.1) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Elizabeth Pratt, 2022 Chair 

 Call to Order  

 Roll Call (Verbal verification from membership roster)         Roll Call 

 New Business/Changes to Agenda 

 Public Comment                           

 Select June COG Meeting Attendee(s)                Select   

 State Council on Aging Appointment (p. 2‐7)              Motion 

 Review/Approve Minutes for April 19, 2022 (p. 8‐11)          Motion 
 
Carlena Allen & John Kistner, Housing Program Managers, HCS      Presentation 
 
Laura Cepoi, Executive Director                     Report   

 Legislative Report 

 O3A News 
 
Contracts Management & Planning                   Report   

 Homeshare Contract Update 

 Rural Equity Grant Contract                    Motion 

 In‐person Meetings Update 
 
Local & Committee Reports/Announcements                   Report 

State Council on Aging – Joe Sharkey    

Elizabeth Pratt, 2022 Chair 

 Public Comment 

 Adjourn Meeting                           Adjourn 
 

 
Next Advisory Council meeting:  June 21, 2022 via ZOOM. 

Next COG meeting: June 2, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. by video conference/call. 



O3A Advisory Council Zoom Link & Information 

Hello Advisory Council Members: 

Please find the Zoom link for our next meeting below. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know. 
I can be reached at 360-302-1986 or 
ingrid.henden@dshs.wa.gov.  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84030925167?pwd=RkJDRFkwTHhvb
kFTc0x1c1JPVjFOUT09 

Meeting ID: 840 3092 5167 
Passcode: 021184 

Dial by your location 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

1



2



3------

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight

hendeir
Highlight



4



5



6



7



1 of 4 

The Advisory Council 
of the 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 
Meeting Minutes for April 19, 2022 

Location:  Zoom Conference Call 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Beth Pratt, Chair; Becca Knievel, Vice Chair; Charla Wright; 
Connie King; Ginny Adams; Jane Lauzon; Joe Sharkey; Margaret Taylor; Marsha Melnick; 
Marti Anthony; Pam Tuttle; Sandy Goodwick; Susan Conniry 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dale Jacobson; Denny Evans; Laura Morris  

O3A STAFF PRESENT:  Laura Cepoi, Executive Director; Ingrid Henden, Contracts 
Manager; Janis Housden, O3A Contracts Manager; Michelle Fogus, O3A Contract 
Specialist 

GUESTS: No guests present. 

CALL TO ORDER:  10:02 a.m. by Beth Pratt, Chair.   

NEW BUSINESS/CHANGES to AGENDA: None. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public present. 

SELECT COG MEETING REPRESENTATIVE:  Beth and Pam volunteered to attend the 
May 5 COG meeting which will be held by video conference.      

MEMBERSHIP REVIEW/APPROVAL: The council reviewed the re-appointment request 
for Charla Wright. Motion to recommend Charla Wright for re-appointment was made by 
Becca with a second by Pam. Motion Passed.  

Ingrid reported to the council that O3A will run ads to recruit for the following 
representatives: Pacific, Minority, and Tribal. Ingrid also informed the council that Joe 
Sharkey’s term at State Council on Aging (SCOA) representative is up in September and 
the council will need to appoint a new representative. Applications were attached to the 
meeting packet and will be mailed out to council members. 

REVIEW/APPROVE MEETING MINUTES: A motion to approve the minutes from March 
as written was made by Marti, with a second by Margaret. Motion Passed.  

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: Laura Cepoi 
Laura updated the council that O3A is beginning to implement some changes based upon 
the increased funding we’ll be receiving. For the Hospital Transitions program, $140,000 
will be allocated for I&A staff to coordinate with hospitals to get supports in place for acute 
care patients who want to recover at home. We are adding more support and management 
positions for case managers, and will be upgrading our I&A program to an Aging & 
Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC). In the south counties, I&A staff are going to senior 
centers to provide resources and assistance; in the north counties we are doing some 
reconfiguring as one I&A staff moved away and one was promoted. The Community 
Program Manager position has been offered and accepted; we will announce the 
successful candidate soon. 

Laura reported that she attended the Washington DC Policy Briefing recently and met with 
Representative Kilmer while she was there. He is sponsoring the IT Service Corps Act, 
which will establish IT Service Corps Volunteers focused on digital equity projects within 

8



2 of 4 

AmeriCorps’ existing volunteer programming opportunities—ensuring that folks can have 
equitable opportunity to access valuable IT experience, while also supporting digital equity 
and literacy projects that bridge digital divides in underserved communities. Rep. Kilmer 
also sponsored the Tribal Coastal Resiliency Act, to help coastal tribal communities 
protect, restore, and prepare against the rising sea levels and coastal impact from climate 
change. While this bill passed the House, it stalled in the Senate.  

Laura apprised council members on the status of O3A in the pandemic. Masking is now 
optional in our offices as each county has reached Moderate levels of COVID-19 
transmission. Our offices are open and staff are masked when meeting with clients. 

Laura informed the council that she is meeting with O3A supervisors and management to 
address the lack of APS workers on the peninsula. Non-Medicaid self-neglect calls that 
would have gone to APS are now going to I&A staff; case managers are managing the 
self-neglect reports for Medicaid clients. Self-neglect calls are 25% of the calls made to 
APS; Medicaid clients are half of those calls.  

Sandy stated that Representative Judy Chu from California has co-sponsored the PEERS 
in Medicare (PEERS) Act to expand access to peer support specialists by clarifying that 
they can participate as part of a team that provides behavioral health integration (BHI) 
services for Medicare beneficiaries. This bill is H.R.2767 - PEERS Act of 2021 and has 
been referred to the Subcommittee on Health. 

Laura added that caregiving is the biggest job industry – there are 4.5 million paid 
caregivers in the US and 7.5 million vacancies.  

CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT & PLANNING: 
Ingrid reviewed the 4th quarter (Year End) Service Report with the council. 

Ingrid and Michelle provided updates to the council on the Rural Health Equity Grants for 
Clallam and Grays Harbor counties. Ingrid is still meeting with local partners to determine 
possible programs for the grant and asked the council for volunteers from Clallam county 
to participate in the Rural Equity Advisory Team (REAT); both Sandy and Marsha 
volunteered. Michelle reported that the REAT for Grays Harbor has identified a mobile unit 
as the biggest need and she is meeting with a local non-profit to see if they are interested 
in offering the program. 

Ingrid reported that an RFP for a Home Sharing platform has been released with a closing 
date of April 22, 2022. In order to fast track contract issuance, the COG has approved an 
expedited process: in the event only one qualified proposal is received, O3A will be able to 
issue a contract based solely on the Allocation Committee’s review and recommendation. 

Ingrid reminded the council that they can still submit any updates to the Living Well 
Resource Guide through April 22 to get in the 2022 edition. 

Janis reported to the council the 2022 allocations for the Senior Farmers’ Market Nutrition 
Program (SFMNP) for OlyCAP and CCAP. The SFMNP supports local farmers and 

9



3 of 4 

provides low-income seniors with vouchers to purchase fresh produce and honey at 
participating farmer’s markets. For this year’s program, the state increased its contribution 
to the program.  Seniors who qualify for the $40 in vouchers may now request an 
additional $40 in vouchers for a total of $80.   OlyCAP provides the vouchers in Clallam 
and Jefferson counties, and CCAP provides home delivered produce to participants in 
Grays Harbor and Pacific counties as there are no approved farmers markets or stands 
there. There was a very robust discussion of this program by the council, and several 
members were dismayed that there were no approved markets or providers in Grays 
Harbor and Pacific counties.  While Jefferson and Clallam counties have more local 
growers, Grays Harbor and Pacific counties do not.  Produce must be grown locally, and 
cannot be transported from counties outside of our Region (e.g. Yakima produce).  It was 
further clarified that farmers need to apply through the Department of Health in order to 
participate in the SFMNP. The website explaining that process was provided in chat: 
https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/wic/farmers-market/growers-markets-and-farm-
stores. CCAP provides the program through home delivery to eligible participants. While 
OlyCAP runs the program with vouchers, they can only be used at the locally certified 
farmer’s markets in Clallam and Jefferson. They cannot be used for farm shares 
(purchasing boxes of produce directly from farmers) or with local farmers who are not part 
of the approved market or stand. Below is a list of 2022 DOH certified markets and 
farmstands in Clallam and Jefferson counties.  It’s recommended that people who are 
interested in locating certified farm stands periodically check the SFMNP webpage often as 
it is updated as new growers are added.  

Clallam: 
Jembe Farms, 3931 Old Olympic Hwy 
Sarge’s Farmstand, 280 Sol Duc Way 
Sequim Bee Farm, 65 Short Rd. 
Port Angeles Farmers Market, 125 E Front Street 
Sequim Farmers Market, 152 W Cedar Street 

Jefferson: 
Chimacum Farmers Market, 9122 Rhody Dr 
Port Townsend Farmers Market, 600 Block Tyler Street 
Jefferson county does not have any certified farmstands 

IN PERSON MEETING: 
Beth requested we discuss the possibility of returning to in-person meetings or a hybrid of 
both in-person and Zoom. Previously we had discussed meeting in-person when it was 
best suited by the agenda; Laura suggested meeting in-person, once per quarter, with 
each county hosting the meeting (most likely at the local O3A office). O3A would work to 
ensure that council members could attend via Zoom if they could not attend in person. 
Ginny suggested using OWL technology. O3A will discuss these meetings with their IT 
staff so they can determine the best technology for allowing everyone to attend and ensure 
staff have the appropriate equipment and keep the council updated.  

10



4 of 4 

LOCAL MEMBER REPORTING:  
 Connie reported that the Shoalwater Bay Tribe had opened up for congregate meals;

unfortunately, they experienced an equipment failure and can no longer offer the
meals.

 Pam stated that she is thinking of starting up the soup and sandwich meals again to
help the community.

 Charla reported that the Dementia Journey workshop is on April 23 and on May 11 at
the John Wayne Marina Dr. Paul Cunningham will speak on Dementia.

 Marsha announced that May is ALS month.
 Marti said that two of the COG commissioners were in agreement about using

information flyers as outreach for O3A services.
 Ginny announced that May is Older Americans Act month and DSHS had asked the

Aging Mastery Program for an article.
 Sandy reported that Washington Assistive Technology Act Program  (WATAP) had

sent a kit to O3A’s Sequim office prior to the pandemic; O3A staff will confirm the kit is
there.

 Beth reported that the Sequim Community Orchestra is celebrating their 10th

Anniversary this year with a concert on April 30th at 2:00 pm at the United Methodist
church in Sequim.

STATE COUNCIL ON AGING (SCOA) REPORT: Joe Sharkey 
SCOA minutes will be sent out as they are available.  

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public present. 

MEETING ADJOURNED:  The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 11:40 am.    

11



Advocates for Independence, Individual Choice and Quality Community Services 
Serving Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities  

2200 W. Sims Way, Suite 100 
Port Townsend, WA  98368 

www.o3a.org 
Phone:  360-379-5064 or 1-866-720-4863 Fax: 360-379-5074 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 

M E M O R A N D U M

Date: May 9, 2022  
To: O3A Advisory Council 
From:  Michelle Fogus, O3A Contract Specialist 
RE: Equity Grant Mobile Unit Proposal 

Background: 
O3A received a $350,000 grant from the Department of Health to address rural inequities 
related to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
A community needs assessment was done through meetings with local partners and 
service providers throughout the county, several of whom also make up the Rural Equity 
Advisory Team (REAT) for this grant. The REAT, which includes an AC representative, 
identified the primary need as providing mobile services to outlying areas.  
Food distribution was noted as a pressing need, along with resource connection in general 
and COVID-related items and services in particular. Due to the pandemic, food insecurity 
has increased throughout the county, but especially in more remote areas. Congregate 
meal sites and food banks have closed or shifted services. For those without transportation 
and Internet access, finding and connecting to resources is also more difficult. Community 
health fairs, in-person outreach, etc. have been cancelled or significantly decreased since 
the pandemic started, and people are more cautious about attending any in-person 
events. 
A mobile unit will provide a way to deliver those goods and services to those in outlying 
areas who have less access, especially if they do not have transportation.  
Outreach was done to several local organizations that potentially have the capacity to 
provide mobile services. The Ocean Shores Senior Center responded with this proposal. 
(Note: No RFP is required to award these grant funds.) 
Proposal: 
The Ocean Shores Senior Center proposal includes funding for a leased vehicle (the lease 
will be held by the Senior Center), vehicle insurance and maintenance, a part-time staff 
position, necessary equipment (mobile phone, laptop, refrigerator and freezer units for the 
van), outreach materials, and an administrative fee as allowed by the grant guidelines. 
The Senior Center will provide approximately four days of pop-up events per month in 

12



identified service areas. Pop-up events will be regularly scheduled events held in the same 
place each month, publicized by partners, on social media, and via posters/flyers in 
community locations.  Each event is expected to include food distribution (with most food 
items donated by partners), COVID-related items and services (such as rapid tests, 
informational materials, and possibly mobile vaccination services), and other information 
and assistance/resource connection.  
The estimated cost of services for one year is $68,189, which includes four pop-up events 
per month for 12 months plus the additional costs stated above. The contract may be 
renewed for a second year provided deliverables are met and funds are available.  
Recommendation: 
Staff recommend the Advisory Council support the subcontract award as described above. 
PROPOSED MOTION:   
The Olympic Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council recommends the Council of 
Governments approve the Ocean Shores Senior Center mobile services contract as 
described above. 

13


	0.AC Agenda May 17, 2022.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	1.2022 Zoom Link.pdf
	2.CW SCOA App redacted.pdf
	3.AC minutes April 2022 draft.pdf
	4.AC Memo OS Sr Ctr Equity Grant.pdf


